

Small Business CAB-17167_ID51012_CBN

From: "Wittman, Nancy (CAB)" <nancy.wittman2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 24 Oct 2017 18:38:09 -0400
Attachments: CAB-17167_ID51012_CBN - tracked minute.docx (138.23 kB)

Hi.

Attached is the final note that I propose to print for Cabinet tomorrow.

MRSB's deck (which I will forward in a moment) includes a minute in response to a May 2017 TB/MBC minute requiring a report back with options to reduce fees to SMEs:
"2. Cabinet received the report back from MEDG on fee reduction."

I have not included that part of the minute in any of my versions of the CBN (I saw it for the first time in this version of the ministry's deck – it was not included in MRSB's comments on my note). Please let me know if you would like it included.

The note and deck were sent to ministries electronically, but not in hard copy. I will proposed to JSV that we green folder this note with the "highlighted" sections of the minute to show changes to the version of the minute that they would have seen in the CBN today.

Let me know if you are comfortable with that approach.

Thanks, Nancy